. . City Hall
City of Milwaukee 200 East Wells Street

Milwaukee, WI 53202

Meeting Minutes

LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. JOCASTA ZAMARRIPA, CHAIR
Ald. Andrea M. Pratt, VICE-CHAIR
Ald. Peter Burgelis, Ald. Alex Brower and Ald. DiAndre
Jackson

Staff Assistant, Yadira Melendez, 414-286-2775
Fax: 414-286-3456, Yadira.Melendez@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, David Gelting, 414-286-8679,
David.Gelting2@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, May 19, 2026

9:00 AM Room 301-B, Third Floor, City Hall

1. 260003

2, 260107

The meeting was called to order at 9:08 am

Present 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, Jackson

A substitute ordinance relating to Department of Neighborhood Services
investigation of license applications.

Sponsors: Ald. Zamarripa

Appeared:

Jim Cooney (License Division Manager)

Jumaane Cheatham (DNS/Building Codes Inspector Manager)
Michael Mazmanian (DNS Deputy Commissioner)
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee
relating to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

BEHRENDT, Carley Class D Operator's License Application

The applicant was not present.

Ald. Burgelis moved denial based upon second nonappearance. There were no
objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson

No O

City of Milwaukee

Page 1


https://milwaukee.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=73794
https://milwaukee.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=73934

LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

EDWARDS, Deongelo Montreal Class D Operator's License Application

The applicant was not present.

Ald. Jackson moved denial based upon second nonappearance. There were no
objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

MCBEATH, Christopher Deshaun Class D Operator's License Renewal Application

The applicant was not present.

Ald. Jackson moved denial based upon second nonappearance. There were no
objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

14 MALDONADO, Julio C, Agent for "REVIVAL BAY VIEW LLC BROWN & GIBBS
SPORTS BAR", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer
Licenses Renewal Application for "BROWN & GIBBS SPORTS BAR" at 182 E
LINCOLN Av. (Expired 2/26/2026)

The applicant was no present.

Ald. Jackson moved to hold the item to the call of the chair upon first nonappearance.
There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

14 PATEL, Dixitkumar C, Agent for "SHREE VERAI LLC", Class A Malt & Class A
Liquor and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application for "FRANKS FOOD &
LIQUOR" at 2500 S 9TH St. (Expired 5/9/2026)

The applicant was present.

The police report was read.

The applicant said that he has the id scanner but the clerk did not use it.
Individuals also present:

Ald. Dimitrijevic said that this is a consistent situation across the city, that it is
unacceptable and that she will be working along with Ald. Burgelis to increase the
citation fees for selling tobacco products to minors. She requested a warning letter.
There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Jackson moved approval with a warning letter. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

07 SINGH, Satpal, Agent for "ANSH CLARK LIQUOR, INC.", Class A Malt & Class A

City of Milwaukee Page 2



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

Liquor License Renewal Application for "CLARK'S BEER & LIQUOR" at 4728 W
BURLEIGH St. (Expires 6/21/2026)

The applicant was not present.

Ald. Jackson moved the item to the call of the chair upon first nonappearance. There
were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

15 MUHAMMAD, Bilal, Agent for "50 PETRO MART LLC", Filling Station, Food Dealer
and Weights & Measures Licenses Renewal Application for "50 PETRO MART LLC" at
2008 W CENTER St. (Expires 5/20/2026)

The applicant was present.

The police report was read.

The applicant declined to make comments on the police report.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Zamarripa said that the applicant was caught twice selling tobacco products to
minors.

The applicant said that it was his employee who still works for him and currently taking
the online classes.

Ald. Stamper asked the applicant if the cameras are working after the business is
closed.

The applicant answered “yes”.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Stamper asked that the item be held for the applicant to come to testify in
person.

Ald. Brower moved to hold the item to the call of the chair. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

15 ANAND, Jasvinder S, Agent for "HARMEET, LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor
License Renewal Application for "MID CITY LIQUOR" at 1935 W CENTER St. (Expires
6/15/2026)

The applicant was present.

The police report was read.

The applicant declined to make comments on the police report.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Stamper asked if the employee for item 1 on the police report still employed and if
he has taken the proper classes.

Harpreet Singh (building owner) said that the item on the police report was an honest
mistake and that he advised the agent to check ids for everyone no matter what. He
also said that the employee still works for them.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Stamper said that this store has been there for years, that he has no objections
and that he would like to add a warning letter.

Ald. Zamarripa said that the committee won’t be lenient anymore with this type of
incidences.

City of Milwaukee Page 3



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

Ald. Jackson moved approval with a warning letter. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)
AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

15 SINGH, Gurdev, Agent for "NORTH AVENUE GALST, LLC", Class A Fermented
Malt, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures Licenses Renewal Application for "GALST
FOODS" at 1622 W NORTH Av. (Expires 5/26/2026)

The applicant was present along with Abhinav Aggarwal and represented by Atty.
Maistelman.

The police report was read.

Atty. Maistelman said that the police report incidences are not related to the business
operations and that the licenses have been renewed with no issues in the past.
Individuals also present:

Ald. Stamper said that the agent is involved with the community and that he has no
concerns.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Burgelis moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)
AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

12 WOLZ, David G, Agent for "LACAGE, LLC", Class B Tavern, Extended Hours
Establishments, Public Entertainment Premises, Food Dealer and Sidewalk Dining
Licenses Renewal Application for "LACAGE NITE CLUB" at 801 S 2ND St. (Expires
6/16/2026)

The applicant was present.

The police report was read.

The applicant said that most of the calls are baseless, that he has trained security
guards and some other items are related to patrons that do not leave properly but that
he is very active with MPD.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Perez said that this agent has a mitigation plan along with other bars on the block
and MPD.

The applicant said that he has a large club in the city and that he is vigilant with
patrons when they leave or when service is denied and they refuse to leave.

Ald. Perez said that he has no objections.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Burgelis moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

12 URBAN, John A, Agent for "LE CABARET, INC", Public Entertainment Premises
and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application for "TEXAS J'S" at 813 S 1ST St.
(Expired 3/19/2026)

Atty. Halbrooks appeared on behalf of the applicant. The agent and his son were

City of Milwaukee Page 4



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

present as well.

The police report was read.

Atty. Halbrooks said that the licenses were not mailed out by the License Division
after last year’s renewal and reason why the licenses are unaligned now. He showed
pictures of the parking notice signs posted on both sides of the entrance regarding the
item on the police report about a car that was towed away and not stolen as it was
reported.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Perez asked if the applicant is coming soon for the Class B Tavern renewal.

Ms. Lopez said that the Class B Tavern expires in July.

Ald. Perez asked that this item be held in order to have all licenses applications
together.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Jackson moved to hold the item to the call of the chair. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

13 KARIM, Meher B, Agent for "LAYTON QUICK PANTRY INC.", Class A Fermented
Malt, Extended Hours Establishments, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures
Licenses Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8AM-9PM To 6AM-1AM
Everyday for "KWIK PANTRY" at 2022 W LAYTON Av. (Expires 6/4/2026)

Atty. Austin Chamorro appeared on behalf of the applicant.

The police report was read.

Atty. Chamorro said that telephone was not stolen, it was left on the counter and that
another customer took it later. He added that the surveillance video was provided after
the fact. About the stolen car item, he explained that someone was selling it through
Marketplace and used the gas station as meeting point.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Spiker said that he has talked to the agent, that he has no questions regarding
the police report but wanted to know if this location has had longer hours before.

Ms. Lopez said that the hours are for the Food Dealer license.

Atty. Gresham asked if the applicant is seeking to match the weights & measures
license hours as well.

Ms. Lopez said that the applicant is able to use the scanners.

Ald. Spiker said that he has no objections.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Pratt moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

13 TANI, Luisjano, Agent for "PRIME LINE MOTORS LLC", Secondhand Motor
Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "PRIME LINE MOTORS" at 4828 S 13TH St
#B3.

The applicant was not present.

Ald. Jackson moved denial based upon second nonappearance. There were no
objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

City of Milwaukee Page 5



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

13 RAJABALI, Asif, Agent for "27TH STREET WINGS, INC", Extended Hours
Establishments License Application Requesting To Close at 2AM Everyday for
"WINGSTOP" at 3266 S 27TH St.

The applicant was present and represented by Atty. Vera Pandev.

The applicant said that he has ample parking, good lightning and that it is a good
opportunity for them to align with other businesses extended hours operations.
Individuals also present:

Ald. Spiker said that there are no issues right now with business closing at 12am and
that he would like to have delivery service only until 2am.

The applicant said that Papa John’s closes the lobby at 1am.

Ms. Lopez said that Papa John’s does not have extended hours license.

The applicant said that he would like to be open until 1am for walk-ins.

Ald. Spiker said that he is not in support of closing at 1Tam.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Brower moved to hold the item to the call of the chair for further conversation.
There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

13 ROSEN, Jeff, Agent for "FOUR KEYS LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's
License Renewal Application for "ROSEN NISSAN" at 5819-39 S 27TH St. (Expires
6/23/2026)

Atty. Christopher Meuler appeared on behalf of the applicant.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Spiker said that the application was scheduled due an objection on file that has
not been verified.

Ms. Melendez said that she contacted the objector via email.

Atty. Meuler said that they do not know what the objection is about, that they work with
the neighborhood and the local alderperson and that it is up to the committee to hold
the item if they want to.

Ald. Spiker said that he has no objections and that there is no need to hold it.

Ald. Burgelis moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

08 CABRAL VILLARREAL, Ma G, Agent for "EL PARAISO RESTAURANT BAR
LLC", Food Dealer and Food Peddler Licenses Renewal Application for "EL PARAISO"
at 2131 S MUSKEGO Av. (Expired 3/2/2026)

The applicant was not present.
Ald. Zamarripa moved to hold the item to the call of the chair upon first

nonappearance. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0).

Ald. Zamarripa moved to reconsider this item after the 10:25 application. There were

City of Milwaukee Page 6



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

The applicant was present along with her son Adolfo Pasillas Cabaral and Joanna Urtiz
as interpreter.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Zamarripa said that this application was scheduled due an objection on file,
neighborhood complaints and that Ald. Spiker is here to testify.

Ald. Spiker explained that the complaints are about the food truck not being moved
regularly, that there was a trailer with flat tires parked semi permanently at a location
where the applicant has no occupancy, that they sell micheladas, that they employ a
minor, that the food truck was plugged to an extension cord coming from the same
building and that they are using the building as well. He added that DNS is not here to
testify but that there is a DNS communication on file.

Mr. Pasillas Cabral said that they do not sell alcohol and that the minor is her niece
who works four hours on weekends.

Individuals in Opposition:

Eldricht Hill — Parking Enforcement Manager/DPW said that they have issued 12
citations for this vehicle dating from 2024, 7 citations have been issued in 2026 with 2
of these being warnings. He added that the truck was cited and placarded on April 28,
2026 and towed on May 1, 2026 due to failure to comply with the placard. He added
that last contact with this vehicle was on May 7, 2026 at 2:21 am when it was
placarded and warned again. He also said that since January 2025, they responded to
19 complaints at this location with 9 complaints specifically related to this vehicle and
that in 2026, they have responded to 10 complaints at this location with 6 being directly
related to this vehicle. He added that the citations are from illegal parking, parking on
the sidewalk area, unregistered vehicle, ineligibility for overnight parking and parked
more than 24 hours. Mr. Hill said that there is a pending balance of $640.00

Mr. Cabral said that he will pay the pending balance.

Courtney Langosch — MHD — said that there is no MHD objection at this time, that she
was not able to confirm that a minor was working there and per ordinance no children
under 12 years can work at food trucks for safety issues. She added that during her
visit on April 28, 2026, she saw a vehicle pulling in to pick up two large clear cups with
what she thinks was michelada mix but she was unable to verify.

Ald. Burgelis asked Ms. Langosch if she checked the garbage.

Ms. Langosch said that she did not.

Ald. Zamarripa asked why the applicant does not know that she has a pending
citations.

Mr. Hill said that the citations were not mailed out, that they were posted on the vehicle
or given to the operator.

Ald. Spiker said that he supports food trucks and that we are here for the parking
situation.

Ald. Zamarripa said that the vehicle was placarded twice, that there are multiple
citations issued to this applicant with a pending balance still. She added that the
applicant did not reach out to her as requested at the last hearing. She also said that
the applicant has the food truck brochure in Spanish moving forward but that she is
obligated to grant with a 10 (ten) day suspension.

Ald. Zamarripa moved approval with a 10 (ten) day suspension based upon the
preponderance of the evidence in the aldermanic testimony, applicant and City
Departments testimony that demonstrates the operation results in a threat to health,
safety or welfare of the public for the illegal parking, pending citations and failure to
comply with the approved plan of operations. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)
AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson

No O

City of Milwaukee Page 7



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

08 FLORES, Elma, Agent for "J&E GROCERY STORE 2 CORP", Food Dealer
License Renewal Application for "LA HACIENDA" at 2410 W FOREST HOME Av.
(Expires 6/9/2026)

The applicant was not present.

Ald. Zamarripa moved to hold the item to the call of the chair upon first
nonappearance. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

08 MENDOZA COTO, Omar, Agent for "BAR ENTRE COPAS LLC", Class B Tavern
and Public Entertainment Premises Licenses Application Requesting Instrumental
Musicians, Disc Jockey, Karaoke and Patrons Dancing for "BAR ENTRE COPAS" at
1226 W NATIONAL Av.

The applicant was not present.

Ald. Zamarripa moved denial based upon second nonappearance. There were no
objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

04 MARKS, Ryan S, Agent for "THE VIG MILWAUKEE LLC", Class B Tavern, Public
Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Application Requesting
Instrumental Musicians and Disc Jockey for "THE VIG MILWAUKEE" at 909 E
MICHIGAN St #2nd Floor South.

The applicant was present and represented by Atty. Ovbiagele.

The applicant said that he has been in the hospitality industry since he was 14 years
old, that he got his degree in the field and started his own company four years ago. He
added that he has 2 VIGS in Chicago and that this will be the 3rd location.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Bauman said that he has no objections.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Zamarripa moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

AMENDED

Aye 4 - Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O
Excused 1- Zamarripa

04 KONGSIN, Khemanong, Agent for "TASTE INSPIRE LLC", Class B Tavern
License Application for "WELA" at 217 N BROADWAY.

The applicant was present and said that she has other locations in Milwaukee and
Wauwatosa and that this will be her fourth adventure.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Bauman said that there are no objections.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Jackson moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

City of Milwaukee Page 8



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

AMENDED
Aye 4 - Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O
Excused 1- Zamarripa

04 DELCID MEZA, Henry, Agent for "MEZA VENTURES MKE LLC", Class B Tavern,
Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Application Requesting
Disc Jockey, Jukebox and 5 Amusement Machines for "SPORTCLUB" at 750 N
JEFFERSON St.

The applicant was present along with Mr. Deuster and Mr. Kovakovich (stockholders).
The police report was read.

The applicant said that the item on the police report happened 10 years ago.
Individuals also present:

Mr. Deuster said that they are taking over this business, that the agent has been
managing it for the last four years with no changes to the plan of operations.
Individuals in support:

Tammy Buckhorst — East Town Association/Interim Executive Director - said that she
has met with the applicant and that the association supports the application.

Ald. Bauman said that there are no objections.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Burgelis moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

AMENDED

Aye 4 - Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O
Excused 1- Zamarripa

04 LI, Wesley, Agent for "HAPPY HOLDINGS BRAND WISCONSIN LLC", Food
Dealer License Renewal Application for "BOWLS OF RICE" at 733-737 N
MILWAUKEE St #K116. (Expired 5/12/2026)

The applicant was present and represented by Atty. Gimbel.

Riley Andrews — Director of Operations/Papertable Co. was present as well.

Atty. Gimbel said that they were here two years ago and adopted a proposal on how to
deal traffic patterns on both sides of the street, with parking guidelines being followed
up for the past 2 years. He added that Papertable Co. (building owner) just found out
that there were objections on file when they filed a sidewalk dining license application
and that it was withdrawn in order to discuss the issues with Ald. Bauman. He added
that for the first time, Ald. Bauman suggested some solutions on the hallway that they
have not had a chance to consider yet. He said that the valet drivers are also causing
a problem there and recognized that some drivers park on the loading zones areas for
longer periods.

Ald. Bauman said that the business model creates significant parking issues with

most of the business being for delivery. He said that he has seen vehicles double
parked on both sides of street, with engines running and doors open while the drivers
pick up food from there, that there is a parking chaos, that the street has been

blocked up even at lunch time when there are no valet drivers operating. He added that
he has Papertable know that he is in opposition of any license until this matter is
resolved and that the current plan is not working. He also clarified that loading zones
are not exclusive and are available to anyone to load and unload.

City of Milwaukee Page 9



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

Individuals in objection:

Matthew PagenKopf — (Luxury Valet employee) said that this business has created an
unsafe environment for him and his valet coworkers, he added that a delivery driver
with no license plates pulled out a gun to him to intimidate him. He also said that
drivers even block the street.

Ricky Lea (Manages Luxury Valet on Milwaukee St.) — said that delivery trucks cannot
use the loading zones because they are taken by the delivery drivers for longer
periods. He added that he understands that everybody needs to make money but that
restaurant customers cannot use the loading zones because of the delivery drivers.
Ricky recognized that Martha (Papertable traffic monitor) is out there frequently.

Ald. Bauman asked the witness how many vehicles pull out on a regular night.

The witness said that about a hundred.

Marts Hemminger — 718 N Milwaukee St/Carnevor — said that he has a letter from all
the businesses on the block and that this location is not a good fit for this type of
business. He added that he supports the idea to new solutions and that delivery drivers
have not license plates, push the horn and stay longer periods.

Heidi Meier - 741 N Milwaukee St #503 — said that she lives in the south of the building
where the Papertable kitchen is, and that the smell is unbearable the entire day and
night. She also said that she has lived there since 2001, that they cannot longer use
their balconies neither open the windows day/night to get fresh air into their
condominiums. She added that she is here representing the condominium’s board and
that they do not support the renewal.

John Tysen — 715 N Milwaukee St - said that he has operated his barber shop for 12
years now and that things were manageable with the valet companies prior
Papertable's arrival. He added that he just spoke to Riley and he was told that Martha
is oversighting the parking situation. He also said that he wants businesses to
succeed but the plan is unsustainable and that an accident is waiting to happen.
Individuals in support:

David Cohn — 1108 N Milwaukee #261 — said that it is a very complicated operation
with many parties involved and that he talked to the Papertable owners last week
about solutions like to ban unlicensed drivers. He added that he is not opposing to this
particular license but to the whole Papertable operation.

The applicant said that he started his business a year ago, that he has 20 employees,
that his license expired last week and that he has been closed since then. He said
that most of his business is for delivery and that he decided to close down just to sort
this situation out. He added that they are not different from a Domino’s Pizza
operation, that Papertable invested in a locker technology and that they are looking for
a solution for this matter which is not under his control.

Riley Andrews — Director of Operations/Papertable Table — offered a presentation to
committee members and said that they have seen changes on the street with more
valet parking stations, that other businesses are also using delivery partners’ services
and that there is an increase of business activities after the pandemic. She added that
there is a large documentation of different parking situations to prove that they are
addressing issues and that they submit complaints to the third party delivery
companies. She said that they are working on a GEO fencing around the facility to
prevent drivers from sitting around for another order. She also said that they have been
taking the loss because they are not taking more applicants until a solution is

reached.

Ald. Zamarripa asked how they want to have more tenants if with three businesses
they have these problems.

Martha Salazar — Parking Monitor — said that they see problems with delivery drivers,
that they talk to them and most of them listen, that they also file complaints with the
delivery parties and call parking enforcement but they do not come soon enough. She
added that it is easier when the valet parking is not operating and that the cones

City of Milwaukee Page 10



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

placed on the street are also creating a problem with patrons double parked waiting for
the valet service.

Ald. Bauman said that the plan from two years ago is not working and that Ald.
Zamarripa’s suggestion about hiring food runners is a good idea. He added that this
company does not want to hire a local manager, that he does not think that Ms.
Andrews can manage +30 locations nationwide remotely and that it seems that the
company does not want to invest in human resources. He asked the committee to
deny this license in order to get some attention.

Atty. Gimbel said that this business should not being taken as a hostage and that
Papertable should be working on the solutions.

Ald. Jackson moved approval with a warning letter and said that this model business is
unsustainable and that he cannot imagine the problem with a total of 19 businesses
there. (Prevailed 3-2)

AMENDED

Aye 3- Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No 2- Zamarripa, and Pratt

04 SMITH, Corey L, Agent for "SOCHE, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment
Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application for "CITY SOCIAL BAR AND
GRILL AND THE LYNQ" at 530 N WATER St. (Expires 6/2/2026)

The applicant was present along with Ms. Washington and represented by Atty.
Ovbiagele.

The police report was read.

The applicant said that MPD does not know who is making the noise complaints, that
everytime MPD s there everything is just fine and that they cannot address these
noise issues without knowing where they come from.

Individuals in objection:

Herzon Lopez — 532/534 N Water St - said that he has sent videos where the
committee can see numerous altercations, street blockage, all types of things with
MPD presence or not. He added that there is a pattern of nuisances and
disturbances, noise late at night, large groups intoxicated crossing the street with
impacts to his property, that his tenants have moved out due same issues and that the
committee is aware now of what is going on here.

Ms. Lopez from the License Division said that they received 50 videos.

Atty. Ovbiagele asked Mr. Lopez if he is involved in two lawsuits against his client.

Mr. Lopez said that he is.

Mr. Cooney/License Division Manager noted that there is a staff error with this
application and that Ms. Washington should be the agent listed instead and that
everything else sent with the notice should be ok.

Atty. Ovbiagele said that he is not going to estipulate to that.

Motiya Lopez - 532/534 N Water St - said that this operation continues to be a
nuisance to the community and that it has impacted her property/residence and that
they cannot have peace because of the noise. She added that City Social is unable to
control its patrons, that there are numerous calls to MPD and misuse of resources.
She added that there have been numerous arrests, citations which has been resulted
in a case against City Social.

Sgt. Velasquez said that there are many businesses around and that MPS does not
file a police report when they cannot attribute the incident to a specific location.

Ms. Zhane Galey — said that she was sexual assaulted by a former security guard and
that she was terminated for reporting the matter.

Individuals in support:

Theron Rogers — said that he is the Security Operations Manager at City Social with 10

City of Milwaukee Page 11



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

years of experience, that City Social is a good client, that customers are approached
holistically and that they train the staff as well.

Eddie Sylus (Co-owner of the Security Company)|— said that the agent always make
sure that they have the tools to provide security services and that they do it for almost
the entire block as a part of the agent’s strategy.

James Gilder (Bar Manager at City Social) 534 N Water St — said that they do their
best as bartenders and servers to not over serve patrons and that the agent is very
meticulous. He added that he is a tenant of the Lopez’s family, that he lives on the
second floor and that he and Ms. Washington have been there at night and can’t hear
anything even at 2am, that most of the noise comes from day time with vehicles on the
street and garbage collection at the back of the building. He also said that he does

not know what the issue between the parts is.

Samantha Baker — 518/522 N Water St — said that she is the owner of the building two
doors down since August 2024 with 7 residential units, that she fills the units within 60
days maximum and that she does not see any of the issues with City Social that the
other neighbors say they do.

Ald. Bauman said that he has no objections.

Ald. Jackson moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

04 BERRY, Craig, Agent for "URBAN LIFE DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC", Class B
Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Application
Requesting Instrumental Musicians, Disc Jockey, Jukebox, Bands, Magic Shows,
Karaoke, Poetry Readings, Comedy Acts and Hookah Service for "GL SPORTS
EATERY"at 1110 N MARTIN L KING JR DR.

The applicant was present and represented by Atty. Ovbiagele.

The police report was read.

Atty. Ovbiagele said that Mr. Hinton was the original agent and stepped down after
discussing the neighborhood concerns and that Mr. Berry is the new agent and 80%
stockholder with the operational control and Mr. Hinton remains with 20%.

Individuals also present:

Ms. Lopez said that we do not have that amendment on file.

Mr. Cooney said that we can take the amendment at the table with Mr. Berry as the
80% stockholder of the LLC and that an update is needed also for the Loaded Spud
because it is the same legal entity.

Atty. Obviagele said that Mr. Hinton is 100% owner of the Loaded Spud and 20% for
this GL Sports Eatery.

Ald. Bauman said that he is getting resistance under the suspicion of shadowing
ownership from the neighboring businesses.

Atty. Ovbiagele asked to amend the application with Mr. Berry as 80% stockholder and
that they will file a transfer application for the Loaded Spud within 30 days.

Ald. Jackson moved to amend the application with Mr. Berry as 80% stockholder.
There were no objections.

The applicant said that he has been around for many years in the bar industry, that his
plan is to serve food until bar closes and that he will have a full menu during daytime.
Individuals in opposition:

Giorgio Fazzari— 838 N Old World 3rd St - said that as a business owner and member
of the Old World Third St Entertainment District, there were concerns about the PEP
license application and with the agent. He added that Mr. Berry met with them to talk
about the concerns and that he supports Mr. Berry’s restaurant bar operation but the

City of Milwaukee Page 12



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

PEP and security plan needs to be discussed further.

Seth Dehne — 1033 N Martin L King Jr Dr - said that he has a long term relationship
with the agent, that he respects what he does and that he has expressed to Mr. Berry
his concerns about the DJ request and that he even asked him to strike it since it is
going to be a sports lounge.

Jacob Dehne — 1103 N Martin L King Jr Dr - said that he also respects Mr. Berry’s
work, that they have been there for 20 years and that the concern comes from the
proposal not being clear, that a restaurant is needed there, that the applicant says that
it is a restaurant and not a nightclub but the application indicates it is a nightclub.

Mr. Berry said that it is not a nightclub.

Mark Hornsby — Resident at Le Moderne - said that he lives across the street and that
he thinks that the confusion seems to be the revolving door with the applicants, that
there is a new hotel being built with parking spots being taken away and that there is a
negative connotation overall because the applicant has not been transparent with the
plan.

Individuals in support:

Jennifer Garcia — 4532 W Burleigh St - said that she has worked with the applicant for
20 years and that he is the right person to be given a chance to start an entertainment
business in downtown.

Victoria Ward — said that she is one of the managers at Mr. B’s, that she has worked
with the applicant for 4 years and that he should be given a change due his experience.
Greg Mill — said that he knows the applicant for 30 years and that he has high
standards.

Atty. Ovbiagele said that they would like to add id scanner, wanding/metal detectors to
be used everyday from 3 pm to close, three security guards and to change the trade
name.

Ald. Zamarripa moved to amend the application with a change of trade name and
adding to the plan of operations an id scanner, wanding/metal detectors to be used
from 3 pm to close everyday, and three security guards. There were no objections.
Ald. Burgelis moved approval as amended. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)
AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson

No O

The meeting paused at 2:25 pm
The meeting reconvened at 2:39 pm

260107 Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee
relating to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

06 AHMAD, Omar, Agent for "JJ 1955 LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and
Food Dealer Licenses Application Requesting To Close 2AM Mon-Sat and 12AM Sun
for "JJ FISH AND CHICKEN" at 1955 W CAPITOL DR.

The applicant was present and said that he holds the food dealer license and trying to
get longer hours to serve more customers and that he plans to have a security guard
during the last hours of the operation.

Individuals also present:

City of Milwaukee Page 13


https://milwaukee.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=73934

LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

Ms. Lopez said that an amendment is needed.

The applicant said that he would like to have a security guard from 8pm to 2am from
Mon-Sat.

Ald. Jackson moved to amend the plan of operations to include a security guard from
8pm to 2am Mon-Sat.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Coggs said that she has no objections.

Ald. Jackson moved approval as amended. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)
AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

06 QADAN, Amer S, Agent for "QADAN CITY LLC", Class A Fermented Malt, Food
Dealer and Weights & Measures Licenses Application for "PENNY SAVER" at 510 W
VINE St.

The applicant was present and explained that he owns other two businesses, that he
will keep it as it is and that he will be doing some cosmetic upgrades.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Coggs said that this location has been problematic the last few summers and that
she would like to hold this application for a neighborhood meeting.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

The applicant said that he has reached out to Ald. Coggs office since February with no
response yet.

Ald. Coggs said that she is asking for an opportunity to work with the applicant and the
neighborhood.

The applicant agreed.

Ald. Pratt moved to hold the item to the call of the chair. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

06 CLIFTON, Davida, Agent for "HOLTON CONVENIENCE STORE LLC", Food
Dealer and Weights & Measures Licenses Transfer Application with Change of Agent
and Transfer of Stock for "STONERS BAKERY & DISPENSARY" at 2501 N HOLTON
St.

The applicant was not present.

Ald. Pratt moved denial based upon second nonappearance. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

06 WILLIAMS, Shane K, Agent for "ALDI, INC (Wisconsin)", Food Dealer License
Renewal Application for "ALDI #19" at 225 E CAPITOL DR. (Expires 6/23/2026)

The applicant was not present.
Ald. Brower moved to hold the item to the call of the chair upon first nonappearance.
There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

City of Milwaukee Page 14



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR
Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

06 ISHAQ), Yahia A, Agent for "ISAAC FOOD LLC", Food Dealer License Renewal
Application for "KRAZY NACHOS" at 1200 W KEEFE Av. (Expires 6/23/2026)

The applicant was present.

The police report was read.

The applicant declined to make comments on the police report.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Coggs said that she has no objections.

Ald. Jackson moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)
AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

06 DAVIS, Douglas S, Agent for "D&D's LOUNGE LLC", Class B Tavern, Public
Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application for "D&D's
LOUNGE LLC" at 3853 N RICHARDS St. (Expired 5/12/2026)

The applicant was present.

The police report was read.

The applicant declined to make comments on the police report.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Coggs asked the applicant at what time he closes down during the week.

The applicant said that on that particular night (item 7), he was not in town and his
guess is that the staff was confused with the closing time.

Ald. Coggs asked the applicant if he provided the surveillance video for item 8 to MPD.
The applicant said that he did.

Ald. Coggs asked the applicant that his staff handle situations a little better and let
MPD do its investigations.

The applicant said that he has held meetings with MPD and staff after that incident
and that he suspended one staff member.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Coggs recommended a warning letter.

Ald. Brower moved approval with a warning letter. There were no objections. (Prevailed
5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

06 ANWAR, Rana F, Agent for "AZAAN LLC", Filling Station and Weights &
Measures Licenses Renewal Application for "CENTER ST BP" at 406 W CENTER St.
(Expired 5/12/2026)

The applicant was present.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Coggs asked that this application be held to discuss the police report with the
applicant prior moving forward.

City of Milwaukee Page 15



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

Ald. Pratt moved to hold the item to the call of the chair for further conversation. There

were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)
HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

05 CHEATHAM, Brandalynn C, Agent for "QUE TOO LLC", Class B Tavern, Public
Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application for
"CHAMPION CHICKEN" at 8718 W LISBON Av. (Expired 4/1/2026)

The applicant was present.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Westmoreland requested to hold this application while he hears back from DNS.
Ald. Burgelis moved to hold the item to the call of the chair. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)

The application was reconsidered at 3:15 pm. There were no objections.

The applicant was present.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Westmoreland said that the requested repair was not satisfactory and that he
would like to hold the application to the call of the chair until it is properly done.

The applicant said that she followed the instructions from the first inspector and that
she would like specifics to not waste more money.

Darnell Ashley — business partner — said that he received written communication from
the DNS inspector that the repair was satisfactory.

Ald. Westmoreland asked that the photos sent by email be made part of the record.
Ald. Burgelis moved to hold the item to the call of the chair. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

05 REED, Dion, Agent for "PRIMETIME ONE ENTERPRISES LLC", Class B Tavern,
Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application
Requesting Change of Hours From 11AM-11PM To 11AM-1AM Sun-Sat and Disc
Jockey for "SCHNEIDERS FOOD AND DRINK" at 3717 N 76TH St. (Expires 6/8/2026)

The applicant was present.

The police report was read.

The applicant said that the last item pertains to the building owner and his girlfriend.
There were no neighbors present to testify.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Westmoreland asked if there was an amendment added prior this hearing.

Ms. Lopez said that they have not received the formal amendment and that it needs to
be done at the table.

The applicant requested to close at 12:30 am and removal of the Disc Jockey request.
Ald. Brower moved to amend the plan of operations to close at 12:30 am everyday and
removal of the Disc Jockey request.

Ald. Pratt moved approval as amended. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)
AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson

City of Milwaukee Page 16



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

No O

09 TUCKER, JR, John L, Agent for "ACCUDRIVE LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle
Dealer's License Application for "ACCUDRIVE" at 7800 W BROWN DEER Rd #100.

The applicant was present.

The police report was read.

The applicant said that he has corrected the issue on the police report.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Taylor asked to hold the item to the call of the chair for a conversation with the
applicant since she did not have a chance to talk to him before.

The applicant said that he has reached to the alderwoman since February.

Ald. Burgelis moved to hold the item to the call of the chair for further conversation.
There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

09 SMITH, Kenneth D, Agent for "K & P TOWING LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or
Towing Premises and Secondhand Motor Vehicle Licenses Renewal Application for "K
& P TOWING LLC" at 7928 W CLINTON Av. (Expired 4/8/2026)

The applicant was not present.

Ald. Burgelis moved to hold the application to the call of the chair upon first
nonappearance. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

09 BROWN, Cancer, Agent for "KITCHEN 11 ELEVEN LLC", Class B Tavern and
Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application and Public Entertainment Premises
License Application Requesting Hookah Service for "KITCHEN 11 ELEVEN" at 6800
W BROWN DEER Rd. (Expired 4/20/2026)

The applicant was present.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Taylor said that the applicant has talked to other businesses to get
recommendations on how to run her business and asked the applicant to adhere to the
approved to the plan of operations. She also recommended a warning letter.

There were no neighbors present to testify.

Ald. Pratt moved approval with a warning letter. There were no objections. (Prevailed
5-0)

AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

01 ABUINAAJ, Rateb A, Agent for "HEBA, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments
and Food Dealer Licenses Transfer Application with Change of Hours From Closing
2AM to Close 3AM Mon-Sat and Requesting Removal of Restrictions for "CHICKEN &
GRILL HOUSE RESTAURANT" at 3526 W SILVER SPRING DR.

City of Milwaukee Page 17



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

The applicant was present.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Pratt said that she is fine with the change of hours for delivery orders only and that
she has talked to the applicant about it.

The applicant agreed.

Ald. Pratt moved to amend the plan of operations for carry out only from to 2am to
3am. There were no objections.

Ald. Pratt moved approval as amended. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)
AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

01 SINGH, Jasmeet, Agent for "JAIVIN CAPITAL INC", Extended Hours
Establishments, Filling Station, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures Licenses
Application Requesting To Open 24Hr Everyday for "VILLARD MART" at 3709 W
VILLARD Av.

The applicant was not present.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Zamarripa said that the applicant requested to hold the item per Atty. Maistelman.
Ald. Pratt moved to hold the item to the call of the chair. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

01 EVANS, Angela J, Agent for "VMCB HOLDINGS CORP.", Class B Tavern and
Public Entertainment Premises Licenses Application Requesting Disc Jockey,
Jukebox, Adult Entertainment/Strippers/Erotic Dance, Hookah Service, Bands,
Wrestling, Karaoke, 5 Amusement Machines, Poetry Readings, Comedy Acts,
Dancing by Performers, Patrons Dancing and 1 Pool Table for "VENOM" at 5048 N
35TH St.

The applicant was present along with Michael Ray and represented by Atty. Halbrooks.
The police report was read.

Individuals also present:

Ms. Lopez said that the DOC letter was received and states that this license would be
in violation of the probation/parole.

Atty. Gresham said that he requested a clarification from DOC as Mr. Ray has had
other liquor license for man years now without being in violation.

Ald. Pratt said that she would like to hold this item until the situation is sorted out.
Atty. Gresham recommended Mr. Ray to seek for a clarification.

Ald. Pratt moved to hold the item to the call of the chair for further clarification from
the DOC. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

01 EVANS, Angela J, Agent for "MICHAEL RAY GENTS PLUS LLC", Class B Tavern
and Public Entertainment Premises Licenses Renewal Application for "GOLD

City of Milwaukee Page 18



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

DIGGERS MILW" at 4750 N HOPKINS St. (Expired 4/1/2026)

The applicant was present along with Michael Ray and represented by Atty. Halbrooks.
Individuals also present:

Ald. Pratt moved to hold the item to the call of the chair for further clarification from

the DOC. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

Agenda Only

02 SMITH, Myron D, Agent for "GH MIDTOWN, INC", Extended Hours
Establishments License Application Requesting to Close at 1AM Everyday for
"CULVER'S MIDTOWN" at 5501 W FOND DU LAC Av.

03 CATALDO, Lorenzo G, Agent for "ROCHAMBO, LTD", Class B Tavern, Food
Dealer and Sidewalk Dining Licenses Renewal Application and Public Entertainment
Premises License Application Requesting Instrumental Musicians, Disc Jockey,
Karaoke, Jukebox, Bands, Magic Shows, 3 Amusement Machines, Poetry Readings,
Patron Contests, Comedy Acts, Dancing by Performers and Patrons Dancing for
"ROCHAMBO COFFEE & TEA HOUSE" at 1317 E BRADY St.

03 MARSH, Jeffrey, Agent for "NASHVILLE NORTH, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public
Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application with Decrease
in Food Sales for "NASHVILLE NORTH" at 1216 E BRADY St.

04 GROSZ, Brandon, Agent for "1522 ON THE LAKE CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION", Loading Zone License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for
"1522 ON THE LAKE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION" at 1522R N PROSPECT Av.

09 BELL, Brandon M, Agent for "RALLY AUTO SALES AND DETAILING LLC",
Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "RALLY AUTO SALES
AND DETAILING" at 5744 W GOOD HOPE Rd.

09 COHEN, Evan, Agent for "DK LOGISTICS GROUP LLC", Secondhand Motor
Vehicle Dealer's License Application (Wholesale Only) for "DK LOGISTICS GROUP
LLC" at 6900 W BROWN DEER Rd #103.

09 PATEL, Deven T, Agent for "KINKUN INC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor
License Renewal Application with Change of Plan of Operations by Removing Food
License for "SUNDEEP LIQUOR" at 8082 N 76TH St.

12 VARELA-CABALLERO, Jair A, Agent for "BETO'S PIZZA LLC", Class B Tavern,
Public Entertainment Premises, Food Dealer and Food Peddler Licenses Renewal
Application with Change of Floor Plan by Removing 1 Air Hockey Table for "BETO'S
PIZZA LLC" at 1234 S CESAR E CHAVEZ DR.

Ald. Burgelis moved approval of the "Agenda Only" items. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)
AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson

City of Milwaukee Page 19



LICENSES COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes May 19, 2026

No O

Warning Letter
DUARTE, Ciara Rae Class D Operator’s License Application
GARITY, Sean R Class D Operator’s License Application

01 PYLES, Robert B, Agent for "MACPYLES CORPORATION", Extended Hours
Establishments and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application for "MCDONALDS" at
2700 W CAPITOL DR.

06 SINGH, Gurcharan, Agent for "GP FOOD & LIQUOR, INC.", Food Dealer and
Weights & Measures Licenses Renewal Application for "MOTHER'S FOOD &
LIQUOR" at 2438 W HOPKINS St.

13 SCHNEEBERG, Eric B, Agent for "13TH POUR LLC", Food Dealer License
Renewal Application for "13TH POUR" at 3675 S 13TH St.

13 STEREN, Jeffrey M, Agent for "COLLEGE RESTAURANT, LLC", Extended Hours
Establishments and Food Dealer Licenses Renewal Application for "MCDONALDS" at
6262 S 13TH St.

Ald. Brower moved approval of the "Warning Letter" items. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)
AMENDED

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O

Ald. Burgelis moved approval of File 20107 as amended. There were no objections.
(Prevailed 5-0)
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson

No O

Files to be placed on file as no longer needed:

3. 160847 An ordinance relating to the municipal identification card.
Sponsors: Ald. Perez

RECOMMENDED FOR PLACING ON FILE
Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson
No O
4. 250378 Motion relating to the revocation of the Class B Tavern, Food Dealer and

Public Entertainment Premises licenses of Reginald Butler, agent for
“2579 Teutonia LLC”, for the premises located at 2579 N Teutonia Ave,

City of Milwaukee Page 20


https://milwaukee.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=44635
https://milwaukee.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=71151

LICENSES COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes

May 19, 2026

doing business as “ Vibe Lounge” in the 15th aldermanic district.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR
RECOMMENDED FOR PLACING ON FILE

Aye 5- Zamarripa, Pratt, Burgelis, Brower, and Jackson

No O

The meeting adjourned at 3:56 pm

Yadira Melendez
Staff Assistant

This meeting can be viewed in its entirety through the City's Legislative Research
Center at http://milwaukee.legistar.com/calendar.

City of Milwaukee

Page 21



